
EXHIBIT LIST

DOCKET # T-36589

DATE January 27, 2023

PARTY SUBMITTING

EXHIBITS

R L C Service, LLC

Number Title or Description Proprietor Admitted
Excluded

ggfzered
Exclusion

A copy of R L C Services,
EXHIBIT A, Waste by Motor Vehicle Application, with

X
in globo public attachments, as with the

Commission on November 17, 2022.

A copy of correspondence from Mr. Tom B.

Tumbow, Jr. on behalf of R L C

EXHIBIT B, Services, LLC addressing the ability of
X

under seal R L C Services, LLC and R L C

Trucking, LLC, as submitted as a

attachment to the application.

A copy of Louisiana Public Service

Commission Common Carrier of Special
Commodities Over Irregular Routes

EXHMT C
No. 8466 issued to R L c Services,

X

LLC on December 22, 2022 authorizing

transportation of saltwater.

A copy of R L C Services, ,EXHIBIT D
Vehicle Inspection & Maintenance Policy.

X

A copy of R L C Services, ,EXHIBIT E
Driver Handbook Table of Contents.

X

A copy of R L C Services,
EXHIBIT F Transportation of Non-Hazardous

X
Waste and Non-Hazardous Industrial Solid

Waste policy.

A copy of R L C Services,
EXHIBIT G Transportation of Hazardous Materials and X

Waste policy.

A copy of R L C Services,

complete Driver Handbook, which includes
,EXHIBIT H

Exhibits F and G (admitted electronically on

R

thumb drive).



Que zaosml

LOUISIANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION<..36 7

PO Box 91154; Baton Rouge, LA 70821

(888) 342-5717 or (225) 3424439

WASTE BYMOTOR VEHICLE APP D
Applicant desires to secure from the Louisiana Public Service Commission a Common Carrier

to operate as :1 COMMON CARRIER OF WASTE BY MOTOR VEHICLE.
FISCAL

BUSINESS ENTITY- APPLICANT INFORMATIONA
SECTION 1

EEV
K.

Business E t't N me: iin I y a
R L o OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

NW 1 7 2312

DBA: F180/XL ,
.

(Including any doing business as name)
_ bus Service ()omml$3i0

Business Authorized Representative: TOM TURNBOW

Business Address:
1815 LINE AVENUE

City
SHREVEPORT

Mailing Address:
1815 LINE AVE

City: State: ZIP Code:
SHREVEPORT LA 71101

Telephone # [Include Area Code) Fax # [Include Area Code) Cell # [Include Area Code)

(318) 469-1963 N/A (318) 469-1963

'lTURNBOW@RLCTRUCKlNG.COM

FEIN #:
354985332

on 554:

COMPANY TAX REPORTING YEAR (Check ONLY one box)

Tux reporting year is on 21 CALENDAR basis reporting January 01 to December 31 each year.

D Company's Tax reporting year is on a FISCAL basis reporting from to each year.

L Month/Day Monthlbuy

COMPANY OWNERSHIP AND/OR INTEREST

Louisiana Domestic Corporation Date of Incorporation
check

V Louisiana Domestic Limited Liability Company (LLC) Date of Formation
SIZWZOZ1

Louisiana Domestic Partnership Date of Formation

Louisiana Limited Liability Partnership Date ofFormation

Foreign* Corporation in the State of -
~ Date of Incorporation

Limited Liability Company (LLC) in the State of
i

_

.
- Date of Formation

Foreign* Partnership in the State of Date of Formation

attach copies of the Secretary of State & Articles of Incorporation or Formation from your state of

origin or existence. Entities must also register with the Louisiana Secrefaryof State's (La. SOS); submit copies of

the paperwork with the La. SOS along with a copy ofthe Certificate of Good issued by the La. SOS.

EXHIBIT

LPSC-T-79 (Waste) Revised 01/2018



BUSINESS ENTITY- APPLICANT INFORMATION

SECTION 1 (Continued)

List Names of and/or Members and percentage of ownership or number ofshares below and check one box to indicate title.

Name

RICKY L. CLEVELAND

TOM TURNBOW

CODAY JOHNSTON

DAVEY WELBORN

Ownership percentage of

ownership or number of shares

Title (Corporations list President, Vice President,

Secretary, Treasurer and LLC companies lisi Members)
.4

MEMBER/MANAGER 75%

MEMBERIMANAGER 15%

MEMBER-;VP OPERATIONS .7%

MEMBER 3%
o

REPRESENTATION OF APPLICANT

SECTION 2

If Applicant is represented by legal counsel or if this application is being by legal counsel please provide the

following:

FIRM NAME:

Mailing Address:

City-

(225) 769-7473

LEGAL COUNSEUS NAME:

.

BATON ROUGE

Telephone # (Include Area Code]

JOHN GRINTON, KYLE MARIONNEAUX & KARA KANTROW

MARIONNEAUX KANTROW, LLC

10202 JEFFERSON HIGHWAY, BUILDING C

70809

Fax # [include Area Code]

(225) 757-1708

Cell # (Include Area Code]

(225) 939~8545

AUTHORITY TYPE

SECTION 3

(Please check all types ofwaste you desire to acquire in this application below)

(Waste) Revised on/2013



GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION

SECTION 4

V
Mark this box if you are seeking authority

STATEWLDE

OR applicant desires to transport waste as outlined in Section 3 originating

in the following parishes:

Acadia
_

Allen Ascension
__

Assumption
Avoyelles Beauregard Bienville Bossier

Caddo Calcasieu T Caldwell Cameron

Catahoula Claiborne Concordia Desoto

East Baton Rou e East Carroll
_

East Feliciana Evangeline
Grant Iberia

_

lberville

Jackson Jefferson Jefferson Davis
_

Lafayette

__

Lafourche LaSalle Lincoln
__

Livingston

_

Madison Morehouse Natchitoches
_

Orleans

:_

Ouachita
I

Pla uemines Pointe Coupee Rapides
Red River Richland Sabine St. Bernard

_

St. Charles St. Helena
_

St. James St. John the Baptist

__

St. Landry St. Martin
_

St. Mary St. Tammany

Tangipahoa Tensas Terrebonne Union

_i Vermilion | Vernon Washin on
d _

Webster

__

West Baton Rouge I West Carroll West Feliciana
L

Winn

E UIPMENT

SECTION 5

Applicant proposes to commence operations with the following equipment:

( ifadditional space is needed, attach a separate sheet listing each vehicle)

Year Make Model Type
x. 2016) x. Pctcrbuilt) x. Tractor or (Ex. Vacuum, dum, mil-off, flat bed ctc...

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

TERIVIINALS AND SERVICE OF PROCESS

SECTION 6

A

Ap cated outside ofLouisiana and understands if authority is granted a LOUISIANA TERMINAL in

which operations shall commence, must be established prior to issuance of the

Applicant proposes to commence operations from the following LOUISIANA TERMINAL/LOCATION(S) as

listed below: ( lfapplicant has additional Louisiana terminois or locations, attach a separate sheet listing each location)

A :LOUISIANA TERMIN L/LOCATION address
705 MCKEWHEN DR-

Ci :ty
ALEXANDRIA

(Waste) Revised 01/2018



TERMINALS AND SERVICE OF PROCESS

SECTION 6 (Continued

OUT OF STATE CARRIERS MUST LIST AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS BELOWAtty carzicrdomicilcdoutsidc of

Louisiana and providing the intrastate transportation ofwaste for disposal in Louisiana shall register the company's name, address and telephone numberwith the

Louisiana secretary of state and the Louisiana Public Service Commission. Service of process with respect to all civil, criminal, or administrative proceedings

brought before any court or administrative agency located in the state may be served on the registered agent as with the Louisiana secretary ofstatc by any

means provided by the applicable rules or procedure for that court or agency providing service of process.

Agent For Service Of Process Name

TOM TURNBOW

Mailing Address:

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT i LA i ZIP
7110

VERIFICATION

SECTION 7

STATE or _/./cg 9/ any PARISH/COUNTY or
/60 55/ 55/?

ff 2"

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, { D vyi / U r [LL old

(Applicant) who represents 2. L C 0; I -E; 2 fall 51/ v . <. x '3 ;:(,C_ (Business

Entity) personally came and appeared, who, after being duly sworn, did depose and say that he/she is the

APPLICANT in the above application; that he/she desires to secure from the Louisiana Public Service Commission

a Common Carrier authorizing the applicant to operate as a er of Waste as stated; and that he/she

has read same and is familiar with the contents thereof and that facts as stated therein are true and correct, and to

the best ofhis/her knowledge. FURTHERMORE, APPLICANT agrees to comply with all provisions of law and

the rules and regulations ofthe Louisiana Public Service Commission respecting the operation of public service

motor vehicles, and to with the Commission a which shows the services to be rendered and the basis for

computation ofrates, schedules and other required data; and to such evidence of insurance or bonds as required

by law and by the rules and regulations of the Louisiana Public Service Commission prior to commencement of

operations. And understands that the information contained in this application may be shared with the Louisiana

Department of Revenue for purposes of Inspection and Supervision Fees.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this 3 I day of % 4/3;}, 20 2.'Z~

X

Tc. 2,4:/;cl /$00/(Li
PRINTED NAB/IE OF APPLIC NT PRINTED NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC

SIGNATURE OF PLICANT
;

SIGNATURE OF PUBLIC

(including Notary Seal & Number)
LPSC OFFICE USE ONLY

Accepted by Staff 0~"'v-"'*Y Date

DOCKET# I 5 C95 5 9 PUBLISHEDINBULLETIN# /<9 <9 5 ON 90921
Date

(Waste) Revised Ol/2018



R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, _LLC

LPSC Waste Application (T-79) Exhibit List

Exhibit 1 - Articles of Organization

Exhibit 2 - Louisiana Secretary of State Name Change Amendment

Exhibit 3 Louisianasecretary of State of Good Standing

Exhibit 4 - Organizational Structure & Contacts

Exhibit 5 - Equipment List

Exhibit 6 - of Insurance

Documents:

Exhibit 7 - Letter of Financial Ability

On Thumb Drive:

Safety Manual



I State of Louisiana COMMERCIAL DIVISION
R' Ardom A

SECTEIHTY Of State

SEGRHARY OF STATE

Administratiye Services

032012021
225.832.5317 Fax

Co 0 s

225.932.5314 Fax

Uniform Commercial Code

225.932.5313 Fax

ONLINE FILING

itiumb

Rev 09109

R L C TRANSPORT, LLC

It has been a pleasure to approve and piece on your articles of organization. The

appropriate evidence is attached for your

Payment of the fee is acknowledged by this letter.

In addition to email and text business owners now have the option to

enrol! in our secured business (SBF) service. This service is avaiiabie oniine, at no

charge, by fiiing a notarized affidavit. Upon enrollment, an amendment cannot be made

to your entity without approval using your personai number. This is

another way to protect your business from fraud and identity theft.

Please note that as ofJanuary 1, 2018, business owners in the foiiowing parishes will be

required to ail avaiiabie business documents oniine through geauxBIZ: Ascension,

Bossier, Caddo, Calcasieu, East Baton Rouge, Jefferson, Lafayette, Livingston, Orieans,

Ouachita, Rapides, St. Tammany, Tangipahoa and Temebonne.

onilne options are available if changes are necessary to your registration or If you

need to fiie an annuai report. Please visit ourwebsite at Geauxnizicom for your future

business needs.

,-

Sincerely,

The Commercial Division

WEB

Maiiing Address: P. 0. Box 341 26, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-8125

Office Location: 3585 Archives Ave, Baton Rouge, LA70BD9

Web Site Address: www.eos.ia.gov



33..
SECRETARY OF STATE

MVWW/9%
a copy of the Articles of Organization and Initial Report of

'

R L cmmsponr, Lu:

Domiciied at SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA,

was and recorded in this on March 20, 2021,

And aii fees having been paid as required by law, the limited liability company is

authorized to transact business in this State, subject to the restrictions imposed by law,

inciuding the provisions of Rs. Title 12, Chapter 22.

in testimonywnereof, i have hereunto set my

hand and caused the Seal ofmy Oiiice to be

etihe City ofBaton Rouge on,

March 20, 2021

WEB 4432981-4K

ID: 13591 79#D5P83

To validate this visit the foiiowing web site,

go to Business Services, Search forLouisiana

Business Filings, Validate a then follow

me insiructions dispiayed.
www.sos.Ia.gov

Page '1 of 1 on 3/20/2021 8:18:32 PM



State Of Louisiana COMMERQAL
Kyle Ardm"

Secretary of State 225_925_47g4

SECRETARY OF STATE

Samoes

225.832.5317 Fax

Coggorations

225.932.5314 Fax

Ugljomg Commgrclal Code

225.932.5318 Fax

March 20,2021

The attached document of R L C TRANSPORT, LLC was received and on March 20,
2021-.

WEB 4432QB14K

Rev B9109 Malling Address: P. 0. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, LA70804-9125

Office Location: 3585 Archives Ava, Baton Rouge, LA70809

Web Site Address: www.sos.fa.gov



STATE OF LOUISIANA

ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

(R.S. 1z:13o1)

1. The name ofthis limited liability company is:

R L C TRANSPORT, LLC

2. This company is formed for the purpose of:

ENGAGING IN ANY LAWFUL ACTIVITY FOR WHICH LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES

MAY BE FORMED

3. The duration of this limited liability company is: (may be perpetual):
PERPEIUAL

4. The company is:

Other provisions:

The tiling of a false public record, with the knowledge of its falsity, is a crime, subjecting the.

to fine or imprisonment or both under R.S. 14:133.

BY TYPING MY NAME BELOW, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IAM THE ORGANIZER.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE: RICK CLEVELAND (3/18/2021)
TITLE: MEMBERMANAGER

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPAVY INITIAL REPORT

(R.S. 12:13o5 (E3)

The name of this limited liability company is:

R L C TRANSPORT, LLC

The location and municipal address (not a B0. Box only) of this limited liability company's

registered oilice:

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEHPORT, LA, 71101

Mailing Address:

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

The full name and municipal address (not a PO. Box only) ofeach of this limited liability

company's registered agent(s) islare:

TOM TURNBOW

I815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

The name and municipal address (not a B0. Box only) afthe managexs or members:

RICK CLEVELAND (MANAGER, MEMBER)

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

The of a false public record, with the knowledge of its falsity, is a crime, subjecting the

to fine or imprisonment or both under R.S. 14:133.



BY TYPING MY NAME BELOW, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IAM THE ORGANIZER.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE: RICK CLEVELAND (3/18/2021)
TITLE: MEMBER MANAGER



SECRETARY OF STATE

Agent Affidavit and Acknowledgement of Acceptance

CharterNumber:

charter Name: R L (3 TRANSPORT, LLC

The agent! agents listed below accept the appointment of registered agent for and onbehaif of the charter Name above.

Date Responded Agant(s) Agent(s) Electronic Signature

D3l20I2021 TOM TURNBOW TOM TURNBOW



Kyle Ardoin
Secretary Of State 225 925 4704

SECRETARY QF STATE -

Administrative Services

Fax
0811 M2022

ca wmom

Fax

Uniform Commercial Code

225.932.5313 Fax

ONLINE FILING

Rev OSIOS

State Of 1-Ouisiana COMMERCIAL oIvIsIoN

ittumbow@gnnil.com

R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

It has been a pleasure to approve and place on file-your name change. The appropriate
evidence is attached for your

Payment of the fee is acknowledged by this letter.

In addition to email and text business owners now have the option to

enroll in our secured business filings (SBF) service. This service is available oniine, at no

charge, by a notarized affidavit. Upon enrollment, an amendment cannot be made

to your entity without approval using your personal identification number. This is

another way to protect your business from fraud and identity then;

Please note that as of January 1, 2018, business owners In the following parishes will be

required to all avaiiable business documents online through geauxBIZ: Ascension,
Bossier, Caddo, Calrrasieu, East Baton Rouge, Jefferson, Lafayette, Livingston, Orleans,
Ouachita, Rapides, St. Tammany, Tangipahoa and Terrebonne.

Onllne options are available if changes are nemssary to your registration or if you
need to file an annual report. Please visit our website at GeauxBiz.com for your future

business needs.

Sincerely,

The Commercial Division

WEB

Mailing Address: P. 04 Box94125. Baton Rouge, LA70804-9125

ofilce Location: 8585 Archives Avo., Baton Rouge, LA 70309

Web Site Address: www.aos.la.gov



I?"
state of Louisiana

Secretary of State
COMMERCIAL DIVISIONR. Kyle Ardoln

.

225.925.4704
SECRETARY OF STATE

Adm] Services

225.832.5317 Fax

(2,013

225.932.5314 Fax

U
'

o C ercialcode

225.832.5318 Fax

August 18, 2022

"me attached document of R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC was received and filed on

August 16, 2022.

WEB 4432981 4K

Rev 08109 Mailing Address: P.'0. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, LAYOBO4-9125

Office Location: 8585 Archives Ave., Baton Rouge, LA7DBDS

Web Site Address: www.sos.la.gov



aft

STATE OF LOUISIANA

NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

R.S.-12:1309

Old Name:

R L C TRANSPORT, LLC

New Name:

R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

Date Amendment Adopted:
08/1 6/2022

Manner of Adoption:
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED BY MEMBERS

The of.a false public record, with the knowledge of its falsity, is a crime,
subjecting the to fine br imprisonment or both under 14:133.

BY TYPING MY NAME BELOW, I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT {AM A

MEMBERIMANAGER.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE: TOM TURN BOW (8f16!2022);
TITLE: MEMBER MANAGER



-=u:- .n-

R. Kyle Ardorn

SECRETARY oe smre

Rev 08109

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State
COMMERCIAL DIVISION

225.925.4704

Administrative Services

225.932.5317 Fax

Corporation;

225.932.5314 Fax

Uniform Commercial Code

225.932.5318 Fax

08I1 712022

ONLINE FILING

R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

It has been a pleasure to approve and place on your Notice of Change. ihe

appropriate evidence is attached for your

Payment of the fee is acknowledged by this letter.

In addition to email and text notifications, business owners now have the option to

enroll in our secured business (SBF) service. This service is available online, at no

change, by a notarized Upon enrollment, an amendment cannot be made

to your entity without approvai using your personal number. This is

another way to protect your business from fraud and identity theft.

Please note that as of January 1, 2018, business owners in the following parishes will be

required to all available business documents online through geauxBIZ: Ascension,
Bossier, Caddo, Calcasieu, East Baton Rouge, Jefferson, Lafayette, Livingston, Orieans,
ouachita, Rapides, St. Tammany, Tanglpahoa and Ternebonne.

online options are available if changes are necessary to your registration or if you
need to an annual report. Please visit our website at GeauxBiz.com for your future

business needs.

Sincerely,

The Commercial Division

WEB

Mailing Address: P. 0. Box 84125, Baton Rouge, LAT0804-9125

Office Location: 8585 Archives Ava, Baton Rouge, LA 70808

Web Site Address: www.aoa.ia.gov



"
"

State of Louisiana

Secretary of State

COMMERCIAL DIVISION
R. Kyle Ardoln

225.925.4704
SECRETARY OF STATE

Admlglstraglve Services

225.932.5317 Fax

Co [garatlons

225.932.5314 Fax

U onn Commercial Code

225.932.5318 Fax

August 17, 2022

The attached document of R. L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC was received and on

August 17, 2022.

WEB 4432981-4K

Rev 09109 Malling Address: P. O. Box 94125, Baton Rouge, LATO804-9125

Office Location: 8585 Archives Ave., Baton Rouge, LATDBOB

Web Site Address: www.sos.la.gov



NOTICE OF CHANGE

Charter Number: 44329814K

Name: R L G OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

ADDRESSES:

The location and municipal address (nota P.0. Box only) of this limited liability

company's registered office:

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPO RT, LA, 71101

Mailing Address:

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

AGENTS:

Agent Name:

TOM TURNBOW

1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

MEMBERSIMANAGERS:

Memberlmanager Name:

RICK CLEVELAND (MANAGER, MEMBER)
1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

TOM TURNBOW (MANAGER, MEMBER)
1815 LINE AVE

SHREVEPORT, IA, 71101

RICKY LEE CLEVELAND (MANAGER, MEMBER)
LINE AVE.

SHREVEPORT, LA, 71101

The fiiing of a false public record, with the knowledge of its faisity, is a crime,

subjecting the to or imprisonment or both under R.S. 14:133.

TO BE ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED BY MEMBER OR MANAGER.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE: TOM TURNBOW (8I17/2022)
TITLE: MEMBER MANAGER

_



SECRETARY OIF .

II

7/92? .9f,s/tgmm
R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

A limited liability company domiciled in SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA,

charter and to do business in this State on March 20, 2021,

I further certify that the records of this indicate the company has paid ail fees due

the Secretary of State, and so far as the of the Secretary of State is concemed, is

in good standing and is authorized to do business in this State.

I further certify that this is not intended to the condition of

this company since this information is not availabie from the records of this

in testimonywheneof, I have hereunto set my

hand and caused the Seal of my to be

at the City of Baton Rouge on,

November 15, 2022

K

Web 4432981 4K

ID: 11651 01 3#.J6D52

To validate this visit the following web site,

go to Business services, Search for Louisiana

Business Filings, Validate a then foiiow

the instmctions displayed.
WWW-sos-la-gov EXHIBIT

tabbicr
Page 1 of 1 on 11/1512022



R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

Exhibit 4 Organization Structure & Contacts

Organizational Structure

Ricky L. Cleveland (75% Owner) ~ Member/Manager

0 Company President

0 Mr. Cleveland has 20 years of transportation related experience. He has worked

from the ground up as a driver, then to shop supervision, to director of operations,
then to corporate level management at a company. He is ultimately

responsible for all operations ofthe company. His responsibilities include strategic

planning, personnel management, as well as operations and safety oversight.

Tom Turnbow (15% Owner) Member/Manager

Chief Financial Officer

0 Mr. Turnbow is a CPA with 33 years of experience. He spent 11 years with KPMG

where he completed his time there as Senior Tax Manager. He also has 22 years of

transportation experience where he has worked as CFO or CEO at several large

trucking companies. He supervises operations, financial matters, compliance

matters, licensing, registration, taxes, and human resources for the hiring of drivers

and He also is responsible for bookkeeping of operations
and is an authorized regulatory contact.

Coday Johnston (7% Owner) Member/Vice President of Operations

0 Mr. Johnston has 16 years of experience working for Chesapeake and

others. He has been Operations manager with a 50-truck company that also had

site construction and roustabout services. He will supervise all facets of operations

including- dispatch and maintenance as well as sales and customer relations.

Mr. Johnston also currently serves. as the dispatcher for the startup phase of the

Company.

Davey Welborn (3% Owner) Member/ Sales

- Mr. Welborn will assist with sales and is responsible for customer relations.

He also helps with driver recruiting, retention, and development. He has over 20

years of experience in services in various capacities.

Charles Dupuy (Non-owner) Director of Safety

0 Mr. Dupuy spent 30 years with the Louisiana State Police where he retired as

Command Inspector over Training for the State ofLouisiana. He is responsible for

EXHIBIT

_i_



safety and training. He ensures FMSCA are up to date and

oversees the drug testing and compliance with FMCSA Drug and Alcohol

Clearinghouse.

Contact to any employees and/or representatives of R L C Services, LLC and to any of

the above-referenced contacts shall be conducted through counsel ofrecord for the company:

Kyle C. Marionneaux

John N. Grinton

Marionneaux Kantrow, LLC

10202 Jefferson I-lwy., Bldg. C

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Telephone: (225) 769-7473

Facsimile: (225)
Email: l9_Ile@mklawla.com; john@rnklawla.com



R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC

Exhibit 5 Equipment List

Vehicle List:

VIN I

_

1XPHDP9X7DD199514

1XPHDP9X1DD199508

*

1XPHDP9XODD1 9951 6

2799 1XPHDP9X6DD199505

2445 2001 Peterbilt 1XP5DB9X2 1N555766

25 90 2013 Peterbilt 1XPWDP9XXDD 176476

2661 2016 Peterbilt 1XPXD49X2GD301820

T_

2662 2016 Peterbilt 1XPXD49XOGD301816

2664 2016 Peterbilt 1XPXD49X4GD301818

2447 1998 Peterbilt 1XP5DB9X1WN454886

Trailer List:

No. Model Year Descrigtion
V006 Gallegos 2012 3DG2A21M9CG000314

V016 Trai - 1990 1T9AC15BOLF003021
_

V017
_L

2011 1M9AV4221BN556008

V018 Flow 2008 1A9VT4225HA498086
#



Q

ACORD
V

PRODUCER

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURERISI. AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certlficate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poItcy(Ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provIsIons or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATTON IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pulley. certaln pollcles may requlre an endorsement. A statement on

thls certlflcate does not confer rlghts to the holder In Ileu of such endor5ement(s).
coumcr

DATE (MMIDDIYYYY)

1 W1 1/2022

COVERAGES
_

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 19821-17706

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

; Karl Bra

Hlgginbotham Ineurance Agency. Inc. 3$IIe 318_g24_3518 W N . 318_524_2661
2250_HospItal Dnve, Sulte 120

mm

Bossler Cxty LA 71111 Aooness: kbrayghlgglnbothammet
,

INSURER S AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICIJ

Llcenseg; 2031754 INSURERA: Nallonal Interstate Insurance Co. 32620

: Endurance Amerlcan Sgeclalgx In u nce Com an 41718

15.42

Shreveport LA 71101 Insuaaao: Axi:;S_u_rpl_us: InsuranceG 26020

eclal Insurance Com an 27154 I
INSURERF:

REVISION NUMBER:

by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

For Information Only

A

ACORD 25 (2016103)

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY FERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TYPE OF INSURANCE SMQUBR FOLIGYNUMBER IRITUIDDIIEEITI I-W13
,

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y Y GAL 4840041-00 1112/2022 6/1/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE 5 2,ooo_ooo

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES ggggnce) s 300.000

MED EXP (;/\_r3y one person) 5 5.000

PERSONAL a. ADV INJURY I 5 2000.000

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT mveues PER: GENERALAGGREGATE s 4.000.000

_

POLICY Loo PRODUCTS . oomezoe AGG s 2,000,000

omen:
5

A AUTOMOBILEIJAEILITY Y Y GAL 4a4oo41~oo 11/2/2022 25/1/2023 s 2.000.000

X ANY AUTO eoonnr INJURY (Perperson)

IRED

L AUTOS ONLY A AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
A

B UMBRELLA LIAB X QQCUR
Y Y 1112/2022 6/1/2023 EAC}-1 occur-mgncg 52,000,000

X EXCESS NAB AGGREGATE s 2.ooo.ooo

nan RETENTION s L
A WWKER5 GBW4840041-00 11/2/2022 6/1/2023

AND LIABILITY
Y I N

ANYFROPRIETORIFARTN ERIEKECUTIVE ELI EACH AOCIDENT 5 2,000,000
OFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? N I A

(Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE EAEMPLOYEE 5 2.000.000
It as. desulbe under
D scmencm OF OPERATIONS below

.

E.L DISEASE POLICY uni s 2.000.000

0 200 Layer Excess Y Y SGT1142522 11/22022 6/1 /2023 |-ImItIA99- 8- 00:) 1.000.000
D

..
GPDO5244-01-2022 1112/2022 11/2I2o23 Umlt 1.000.000

E 790035129 oooo 11/2/2022 11/2/2023 100.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERAHONS [LOCATIONS I VEHICLES {ACORD 101. AIIGIIIOIIEI Remarks Schedule, may be attached I! more space Is required)
Pol utjon Deductlble: $5.000 Each claim. Primary and as respects to Pollullon Llablllty, Commerc al Auto and General Liability where requlred
by_wrIIIen contract. Blanket Addltlonal Insured as respects to Genera Llablllly, Commercial Auto. Po Iutlon Liability and Excess LIabllIty where requlred by
wntten contract. Blanket Walver of Subrogalion as respects to CommercIal_Aut_o._GeneraI Llablllty. Pollutlon Llablllrir Excess Llablllty. and workers compensatlon
where requlred by wrltten contract. Endurance Amencan Primary Excess Lsaolllty Pollcy #E><T30012554201 Under lng Policles are as follows: General

Llabrlrty. Gommerclal Auto and Walkers Compensallon. Lloyd's - Secondary Excess Llablll Pollcy #SGT1142522. nderlylng Pollcles are as follows: General

LIabIIIty. Commercial Auto. Workers Compensation and Pnrnary Excess Liability. Blanket a Iernate empIoyer appl es lo Workers Compensation where requlred

CANCELLATION

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

I
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Please contact the Records Division of the Louisiana Public Service Commission at

(225) more information about this item.



LOUISIANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

COMMON CARRIER CERTIFICATE

OF SPECIAL COMMODITIES

OVER IRREGULAR ROUTES

No. 8466

A CERTIFICATE IS HEREBY GRANTED TO R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC whose office or

place ofbusiness is at SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA authorizing operations in Louisiana intrastate commerce as a

COMMON CARRIER OF SPECIAL COMMODITIES OVER IRREGULAR ROUTES by motor, handling the

following described commodities, in territories described:

Transportation of saltwater utilized in oil well exploration or production for disposal by

motor vehicle under R.S. 45: 1 61 through R.S. 452172, statewide.

(Issued pursuant to L.R.S. 452164 and the rules and regulations of the Louisiana Public Service Commission.

Except for cause beyond control, non~operation of an authority for a period of six (6) months could lead to its

cancellation pursuant to La. RS. 45 :166, Paragraphs B and C).

Said R L C OILFIELD SERVICES, LLC shall perform such operations under prescribed rates or tariffs

now or hereafter filed with the Commission and in compliance with all laws and rules and regulations of the

Commission bearing thereon.

WITNESS THE SIGNATURE AND SEAL OF THE COMMISSION AT BATON ROUGE,

LOUISIANA, ON THIS THE DAY OF DECEMBER 2022.

/S/LAMBERT C. BOISSIERE, III

DISTRICT III

CHAIRMAN LAMBERT C. BOSSIERE, III

/S/MIKE FRANCIS

DISTRICT IV

VICE CHAIRMAN MIKE FRANCIS

/S/FOSTER L. CAMPBELL

DISTRICT V

COMMISSIONER FOSTER L. CAMPBELL

DON M /S/ERIC F. SKRMETTA

SECRETAR DISTRICT I

COMMISSIONER ERIC F. SKRMETTA

/S/ CRAIG GREENE

DISTRICT II

COMMISSIONER CRAIG GREENE




